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Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-kitikmeot - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{INbitNvo49LEEioCcWswBVwN4HBNKr0A0}]
1 message

Distro Kitikmeot <distro-kitikmeot+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Dec 19, 2019 at 1:21 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-kitikmeot group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Ray.Alisauskas@canada.ca, Dana.Kellett@canada.ca
Cc: 
Bcc: distro-kitikmeot@nwb-oen.ca
Date: Thu, 19 Dec 2019 13:21:10 -0700
Subject: Technical Review of 2019 Annual Report for Water Licence No. 8BC-KAR1727 for the Karrak Lake
Project;NWB2MEL0103NWB2MEL0103NWB2MEL0103
Good Afternoon Ray and Dana,

Please find attached Technical Review for Licence No. 8BC-KAR1727 2019 Annual Report.

Regards,

Kayla

https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kitikmeot/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kitikmeot/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-kitikmeot/abuse


/

1191219 8BC-KAR1727 Annual Report Tech Review Dist for Info-OLAE.pdf
323K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=ded66fc624&view=att&th=16f1fd2759f5ff31&attid=0.1.0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_k4d63ibv0&safe=1&zw

